

Save Our Stute Meeting

Wednesday 11th November 2020 - 7pm

AGENDA

Welcome, apologies and any new introductions	5 mins
Review Minutes and Actions from last meeting	5 mins
Financial update SOS	5 mins
Finances of the Institute - what can we do to help in terms of grants, etc.	10 mins
Stewardess' flat - broken boiler - what can we do to help?	10 mins
Vision document - where are we? Next steps?	5 mins
Wall of plaques fundraiser Proposal of fundraising idea	10 mins
Events for promotion / organisation in the hope that lockdown ends on 2 nd December: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Quingo - WE NEED A DATE FOR THIS (18th Dec?) • Cheese Night - PROVISIONALLY 11th DEC? HALL? • Wreath making Mon 7th Dec • G and Tea - 12th and 13th Dec - do we need to have 2 sittings for each? • Share the Darkness 5th Dec (MA - please check that the band are ok to go ahead) • Erik and the Vikings 19th Dec - do we need to sell tickets for these in advance with people getting a ref number and allotted table and then paying on the door on the night for their ticket? That way, if these can't go ahead no refunds need to be given 	10 mins
AOB	10 mins

Next meeting: Wednesday 16th December 2020, 7pm.